
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From: Aaron Myers 

Savannah Haller 
Friday, October 16, 2015 10:44 AM 
Jennifer Lujano 

FW: SRO opinions 

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:21 PM 
To: Savannah Haller 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

I will foilow up with Scott in the morning and get a decision made. Brent got involved and confused this a little bit. It 
has been hard to keep track of with all the emails from different people. 

Aaron Myers I Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin I 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

~ rono-10 

From: Savannah Haller 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 5:17 PM 
To: Aaron Myers 
Subject: FW: SRO opinions 

Aaron, 
I have not ordered anything for the old Marbob wells yet. You and I discussed this a couple of times on the phone, but 
we never reached a decision (I believe due to expensive stand-up opinions). Were you referencing the old Marbob wells 
highlighted in yellow below? If so, have you heard from Scott regarding the turnaround time from Currier Abstract? I just 
don't want this to fall through the cracks. Thanks I 

Savannah 

From: Aaron Myers 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:25 AM 
To: Scott Morgan (smorgan@hinkleiawfirm.com) 
Cc: Savannah Haller 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Scott, 
• 

Per our conversation, please proceed with rendering an opinion for the SRO State Com #43H well. As I mentioned, I was 
mistaken about the location of this well. The well is part of the SRO Unit/SRO Operating Agreement only and covers 
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Sections the W /2W /2 of Sections 17 & 20, T26S, R28E. This well is set to spud on 7 /26/14 so it will be a priority after the 
SRO 46 and 48 wells. 

let me know what Currier Abstract says re : turnaround time on the other wells we discussed please. If they can get to 
them quickly ordering the abstracts is fine. If not we may need to discuss doing stand-up opinions for those wells. 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thank you. 

Aaron Myers j Senior Landman - NM Oeiaware Basin I 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

~ -cono-,o 

From: Aaron Myers 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 20141:00 PM 
'fo: Scott Morgan (smorgan@hinkieiawfirm.com) 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Scott, 

When you get a chance this afternoon give a call to discuss the requested opinion on the SRO State Com #43H that we 
discussed yesterday. looks like I may have been mistaken on the legal descriptions and we may not need the opinion 
rendered. Thank you. 

Aaron Myers i Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin i 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

~ conCHo 

From: Aaron Myers 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:19 AM 
'fo: Scott Morgan {smorgan@hinkieiawflrm.com) 
Cc: Savannah Haller 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Scott, 

Could you please prepare a DTO/DOTO of the ownership for the SRO State Com #43H which allocates production 
pursuant to the SRO and Moody GX Operating Agreements? 

The SRO State Com #43H covers the W/2W/2 of Sections 17 & 20, T26S, R28E. 

We are looking to spud this well on or around 7/26/2014. 
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I believe that Section 17 was removed from the MYOX Operating Agreement by amendment and a separate OA was put 
in place covering Sections 17 & 18, T26S, R28E for the Moody GX Working Interest Unit. A copy of the Moody GX 

f ,-_ Operating Agreement is attached hereto for your reference. 

"'-" 

C 

It was good talking with you. I wili make an effort to put a face with a name soon. Let me know if you have any 
questions or need anything else. Thanks. 

Aaron Myers I Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin j 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

-.iiJCOnCHO 

From: Amanda Neagle 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 3:26 PM 
To: Scott Morgan (smorgan@hinklelawfirm.com) 
Cc: Savannah Haller; Aaron Myers; Brent Sawyer 
Subject: FW: SRO opinions 
Importance: High 

Hi Scott, 

Were DOTO's ever ordered from you on the SRO 46H & 48H wells? I noticed they were not mentioned in your 4/25/14 
email to Brent Sawyer. If they haven't already been ordered, can you please add these two wells to your list and make 
them first priority? Both these wells started producing after the unit was terminated, and we have Devon/legend's 
interest in suspense pending a DOTO. Devon and legend were not originally sent proposals on these wells, but we have 
recently proposed them under the Myox OA. We're not really sure what the Wl's will be here due to the SRO/Myox OA 
overlap. Please give me a call if you'd like to discuss or let me know if you need any additional information. Thanks! 

Jlmatufa ~ Neagfe 
Landman- NM Basin 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 

Midland, TX 79701 
Office: 432-688-6602 

From: Savannah Haller 
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 2:49 PM 
To: Amanda Neagle 
Subjecb: FW: SRO opinions • 

r 
\..,, From: Aaron Myers 

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 6:48 AM 
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To: Brent Sawyer; Scott Morgan 
Cc: Jennifer Lujano; Savannah Haller 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Brent/Scott, 

I have talked with Savannah and Jennifer about this. Savannah is going to coordinate with Scott on getting the opinions 
that we need ordered. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Aaron Myers j Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin I 
COG Operating LLC 
One Concho Center 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 

p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856 

..;:conCHo 

From: Brent Sawyer 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 7:46 AM 
To: Scott Morgan 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Jennifer Lujano; Savannah Haller 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Scott: 

-,,,... Good morning. 

C 
I am not officially ordering opinions on the wells. I'll need to talk to the Jandman whose area this is, Aaron 
Meyers, first. Thanks for the quick reply though, I appreciate it. 

Thanks 
Brent 

From: Scott Morgan [maiito:smorgan@hinkielawfirm.com) 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 3:21 PM 
To: Brent Sawyer 
Subject: RE: SRO opinions 

Brent, 

My apologies. Our phone system is down because the power is out at our Rosweil office - it won't be back for a few days 
I am told. 

I reviewed the list that you provided. 

I am having my secretary double check all order letters (e~-mails) that I received, but from my review of orders that I 
received, we never received orders for OTO/DOTO for the following wells: 

SROlH 
r SR02H 
'--' SR03H 

SR04H 
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SRO SH 
SR06H 

If,,,._ SR07H 
''-"' SRO 8H 

SRO 13H 

~ 

L 

SRO 14H 
SRO 17H 

I am happy to prepare these as well. We do not have complete abstract coverage on the SRO 2H, SRO 3H, SRO 4H, SRO 
7H, and SRO SH. Each of these wells includes lands outside of the Unit Boundaries. We can order abstracts on them -
which may take some time, or I can review the additional lands doing a stand-up. 

PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU ARE OFFICIALLY ORDERING OPINIONS ON THESE WELLS SO I CAN JUMP ON THE STAND 
UPWORK. 

We have received orders on the following wells, which should require post termination exhibits only (DTO's): 

SR039H 
SR063H 
SR059H 
SR060H 
SR034H 
SR061H 
SR062H 
SR041H 
SRO 29H 
SRO 26H 
SRO 27H 

SRO SSH 

We have received orders on the remaining wells on your spreadsheet which we are preparing pre and post termination 
exhibits for (9H, 10H, 11H, 12H, lSH, 16H, 18H, 20H, 31H, 53H). 

Give me a cali to discuss if you have a few minutes. 

Thanks, 
Scott 

Again, our phones our down - my Ceii No. is 505-503-9313 

Scott S. Morgan, Esq. 
Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & 
Martin, L.L.P. 
P.O.BoxlO 
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-0010 
(575) 622-6510 telephone • 
(575) 623-9332 facsimile 
smorgan@hinklelawfirm.com 

This message (inciuding attachmentsj constitutes a confidentiai attorney­
client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, 
Hinkle, Hensley, Shanor & Martin, L.L.P., that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended 
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. It is 
not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthori~ed person. If 
you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake 
or error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone 
call to (575) 622-6510 for Instructions on its destruction or return. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents 
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is strictly prohibited. 

From: Brent Sawyer [maiito:BSawyer@concho.comj 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 9:02 AM 
To: Scott Morgan 
Cc: Aaron Myers; Savannah Haller; Jennifer Lujano 
Subject: SRO opinions 
Importance: High 

Scott: 

Good morning! l have tried several times to give you a call this morning, but l oddly keep getting a busy signal 
so I thought I would try emai l. 

l wanted to confirm that you are working on DOTOs, both before and after the SRO unit dissolved, for the 
following 21 wells_; the SRO State Com #1 H through #20H, excluding the 19H (which doesn't exist yet), the 
31 Hand the 53H. 

You should also be working 011 DOTOs for the #461-1 and #481-1 efTeclive al1er the SRO was dissolved : these 
two wells started production after the unit terminated . 

I've attached a spreadsheet showing the well numbers and their sections, which I thought might be a useful 
reference for you. 

Please give me a call. 

Thanks 

Brent Sawyer, RPL 
Land Specialist 
One Concho Centel' 
600 W. IJJinois Avenue 
Midland, Texas 79701 
p.432.686.3015 
c.512.997 .5954 
f.432.221.0856 

~ ·conCHo 
~PtP/ 

t, ,. . ,.,. 

:0 r 4 
i "1 ~ 
~ .( l j 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 
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